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Dear Dr Beasley

CHI Investigation — Gosport War Memorial Hospital

Following our correspondence earlier this year, I wonder
if you would mind providing me with two further pieces of
information.

e A Dbreakdown (similar to that vyou kindly sent for
Dryad and Daedalus wards) for Sultan wards of call
out times for Healthcall.

e A copy of the Healthcall contract
We are drawing to the end of the investigation process
now, and I have one or two gaps in our information, which
I am trying to complete.
Many thanks for your assistance, happy to discuss if you

wish.

Regards

Julie Miller
Investigations Manager



